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Diamond Williams
I _ _ . 1ooy3) - ET
From: Clark, Eileen [Eileen.Clark@pgnmail.com)
Sent; Monday, June 20, 2011 8:13 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cce: Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; 'vkaufran@kagmlaw.com’: ‘imoyle@kagmlaw.com’”,

'jorew@bbrslaw.com’; ‘al.taylor@bbrslaw.com'; 'keily jr@leg.state.fl.us’; Charles Rehwinket:
'sayler erik@leg.state.fl.us'

Subject: Docket #100437
Attachments: Notice of Service.pdf

This electronic filing is made by:

John T, Burnett

299 First Avenue No.
PEF151

St. Petersburg, FL 33701
727-820-5184
John.Burnett@pgnmail.com

Docket No.: 100437-ET

In re: Examination of the outage and replacement fuel/power costs
associated with the CR3 steam generator replacement project,
by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Consisting of 2 pages.
The attached document for filing is PEF's Notice of Service of PEF's Answers to

OPC's Fourth Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 36-40) and PEF's
Unverified Answers to OPC's Fourth Set of Interrogatories (nos. 42-50).
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Examination of the Outage and Docket No. 100437-E1
Replacement Fuel/Power Costs
Associated with the CR3 Steam
Generator Replacement Project
by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Filed: June 20,2011

NOTICE OF SERVICE
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.,, (“PEF” or “Company”), hereby gives notice of service of
PEE’s Answers to OPC’s Fourth Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 36-40) and PEF’s
Unverified Answers to OPC’s Fourth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 42-50) via U.S. Mail to

Charles Rehwinkel as counsel for OPC.
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JOHN T. BURNETT
Aksociate General Counsel
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
Post Office Box 14042
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042
Telephone: 727-820-5184
Facsimile: 727-820-3249
Email: john.burnetti@pgnmail.com

Attomey for:
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

ITHEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished

via U.S. Mail to the following this 20th day of June, 2011.

Keino Young/Lisa Bennett Florida Industrial Power Users Group
Office of General Counsel Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Florida Public Service Commission John C. Moyle, Jr.

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
kyoung@psc.state.fl.us
ibennett@psc.state.fl.us

Mr. James W. Brew/F. Alvin Taylor
¢/o Brickfield Law Firm

1025 Thomas Jefferson St.,, NW

8" Floor, West Tower

Washington, DC 20007
jhrew@bhbrslaw.com
al.taylor@bbrslaw.com

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
vkaufman@@kagmiaw.com
imoyle@kagmlaw.com

J.R.Kelly/Charles Rehwinkel/Eric Sayler
Office of Public Counsel

¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, #812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Kelly ir@leg.state.fl.us
Rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us
Sayler.eric@leg.state.fl.us




